From: Adamstown Borough <SToffy@adamstownborough.org>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 9:37 AM
To:
Subject: RE: [External Sender] 260 E Main St - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit &

Special Assessments

Good Morning,

We are in receipt of your RTK request for the above-referenced property. I've reached out to our
Codes Enforcement Officer to see if there is anything outstanding and he said he has nothing in
his files. There are also no open/pending/expired permits nor are there any liens against this
property. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Have a GrEaT day!
Sam ©

Sam Toffy #

Secretary/Asst. Treasurer
Borough of Adamstown
P.O. Box 546
Adamstown, PA 19501
Phone: 717-484-2280

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 12:30 PM
To: Adamstown Borough <SToffy@adamstownborough.org>
Subject: [External Sender] 260 E Main St - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.



Address: 260 E Main St, Reinholds, PA 17569

Parcel: 010-93662-0-0000

Owner: ANTHONY SWEIGAR

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Regards,



